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From: Leland Dempsey
To: Anna Lee (07foiarf@cms.hhs.gov)
Subject: FOI Request - Travis Claussen - Blue Valley Hospital
Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 8:10:17 PM
Attachments: CMS - Third FOI Request - Letter seeking Travis Claussen material - 4-21-20.pdf

Death Certificate - Travis Claussen.pdf
Letters of Administration.pdf
CMS Authorization - UPDATED & Signed by Deb (filled out).pdf
2. CMS - Statement of Deficiencies (without Plan of Correction yet filled in by BVH) - 4-25-20 (37 pages).pdf
4. CMS - Statement of Deficiecies and Plan of Correction - 6-14-18 (49 pages).pdf

Via Mail & Email: 07foiarf@cms.hhs.gov
Anna Lee
CMS

601 E. 12th St., Room 355
Kansas City, MO 64106
 
                RE:          Our client:           Family of Travis Claussen/Estate of Travis Claussen (deceased)
                                Facility:                 Blue Valley Hospital, Inc. & Blue Valley Surgical Associates, LLC
                                DOB:                      
                                SSN:                       

Subject:               RECORDS/REPORTS CONCERNING PATIENT TRAVIS CLAUSSEN
 
Dear Ms. Lee:
 
                Our office represents Debra L. Claussen and Herm Claussen in a wrongful death action as
parents of patient Travis Claussen, deceased.  We also represent Debra L. Claussen in her capacity as
personal representative of the Estate of Travis Claussen. 
 
                (This e-mail version of the request is also being sent in hard-copy fashion by U.S. Mail).
 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act and the Privacy Act of 1974, we hereby request
access to, and copies of, all records maintained by your agency that reference Mr. Claussen,
including but not limited to:

 
1. The complete contents of any investigative file(s) discussing Mr. Claussen’s death, which

occurred on or about April 11, 2018 at Blue Valley Hospital/Blue Valley Surgical
Associates.

2. All medical records referencing Mr. Claussen.

3. A complete copy of any Statement of Deficiencies referencing Mr. Claussen, along with
any supporting documentation that references Mr. Claussen, including but not limited to
surveyor notes, witness statements, meeting minutes, nurse notes, medication orders,
and medication administration records.

4. A complete copy of any Plan of Correction, or any supporting document submitted
therewith, which references Mr. Claussen.
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5. Any correspondence that references Mr. Claussen.

6. Any documents gathered by CMS but not yet produced pursuant to our previous FOI
requests of October 26, 2018 and January 9, 2019.  It is believed that this comprised a
“large volume” of records gathered by the Kansas Department of Health & Environment
and that concern Travis Claussen.

7. Any documents provided to CMS by the Kansas Department of Health & Environment
referencing Travis Claussen.

To assist you in your research, please note that we have previously obtained various
documents which redact information about Mr. Claussen, identifying him only as “Patient #10”.  (See
CMS ‘Statement of Deficiencies’ dated 4/25/18 a copy with redactions is attached hereto as “Exhibit
A” at pp. 5, 6, 12 & 13; and CMS ‘Statement of Deficiencies’ dated 6/14/18 a copy with redactions is
attached hereto as “Exhibit B” at pp. 1, 2, 3,11, 12, 13, 14, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 22, 30 and 35).  With
this request we seek access to the above-described categories of documents discussing Mr. Claussen
with any references shown in full and without redactions. 

I am willing to pay reasonable fees for actual expenses incurred in the fulfillment of this
request up to a maximum of $2,000.00.  If you estimate that the fees will exceed this limit, please
inform me first.  I have enclosed a copy of the signed Medicare Authorization to Disclose Personal
Health Information by his mother, Debra Claussen, Letters of Administration, and a copy of Mr.
Claussen’s death certificate.

 
To the extent that any record you identify as potentially responsive to this request contains

information that you believe to be exempt from disclosure, please provide all segregable portions of
otherwise exempt material.

 
                Please let me know if you need any additional information and thank you for your attention
to this matter.
 
Leland Dempsey
Dempsey & Kingsland, P.C.
City Center Square, Suite 1860
1100 Main Street
Kansas City, Missouri 64105
Phone: (816) 421-6868
Fax: (816) 421-2610
E-Mail: leland@dandklaw.com
www.dempseyandkingsland.com
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April 21, 2020 

 
Via Mail & Email: 07foiarf@cms.hhs.gov 
Anna Lee 
CMS  
601 E. 12th St., Room 355 
Kansas City, MO 64106 
 
 RE: Our client: Family of Travis Claussen/Estate of Travis Claussen (deceased) 
  Facility: Blue Valley Hospital, Inc. & Blue Valley Surgical Associates, LLC 
  DOB:   
  SSN:   

Subject: RECORDS/REPORTS CONCERNING PATIENT 
TRAVIS CLAUSSEN 

 
Dear Ms. Lee: 
 
 Our office represents Debra L. Claussen and Herm Claussen in a wrongful death 
action as parents of patient Travis Claussen, deceased.  We also represent Debra L. 
Claussen in her capacity as personal representative of the Estate of Travis Claussen.   
 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act and the Privacy Act of 1974, we 
hereby request access to, and copies of, all records maintained by your agency that 
reference Mr. Claussen, including but not limited to: 

 
1. The complete contents of any investigative file(s) discussing Mr. Claussen’s 

death, which occurred on or about April 11, 2018 at Blue Valley 
Hospital/Blue Valley Surgical Associates. 

2. All medical records referencing Mr. Claussen. 

3. A complete copy of any Statement of Deficiencies referencing Mr. Claussen, 
along with any supporting documentation that references Mr. Claussen, 
including but not limited to surveyor notes, witness statements, meeting 
minutes, nurse notes, medication orders, and medication administration 
records. 

4. A complete copy of any Plan of Correction, or any supporting document 
submitted therewith, which references Mr. Claussen. 

5. Any correspondence that references Mr. Claussen. 

 
 
LELAND F. DEMPSEY * 
ROBERT D. KINGSLAND  
JASON P. OSTEEN * 
KYLE MCRAE 
ALISON L. STEPHENS 
    
        Attorneys 
*   Also admitted in KS 

 
NANCY STRONG, BUSINESS MANAGER 
TERESA YOCKEY, OFFICE MANAGER 
DAWN COOK, PARALEGAL 
KERRY HOPKINS, PARALEGAL 
KRIS PARE, LEGAL ASSISTANT 
MAGGIE O’NEAL, LEGAL ASSISTANT 
ALICIA ALCORN, RECEPTIONIST 
 
                     Staff 
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6. Any documents gathered by CMS but not yet produced pursuant to our 
previous FOI requests of October 26, 2018 and January 9, 2019.  It is believed 
that this comprised a “large volume” of records gathered by the Kansas 
Department of Health & Environment and that concern Travis Claussen. 

7. Any documents provided to CMS by the Kansas Department of Health & 
Environment referencing Travis Claussen. 

To assist you in your research, please note that we have previously obtained 
various documents which redact information about Mr. Claussen, identifying him only as 
“Patient #10”.  (See CMS ‘Statement of Deficiencies’ dated 4/25/18 a copy with 
redactions is attached hereto as “Exhibit A” at pp. 5, 6, 12 & 13; and CMS ‘Statement of 
Deficiencies’ dated 6/14/18 a copy with redactions is attached hereto as “Exhibit B” at 
pp. 1, 2, 3,11, 12, 13, 14, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 22, 30 and 35).  With this request we seek 
access to the above-described categories of documents discussing Mr. Claussen with any 
references shown in full and without redactions.   

I am willing to pay reasonable fees for actual expenses incurred in the fulfillment 
of this request up to a maximum of $2,000.00.  If you estimate that the fees will exceed 
this limit, please inform me first.  I have enclosed a copy of the signed Medicare 
Authorization to Disclose Personal Health Information by his mother, Debra Claussen, 
Letters of Administration, and a copy of Mr. Claussen’s death certificate. 

 
To the extent that any record you identify as potentially responsive to this request 

contains information that you believe to be exempt from disclosure, please provide all 
segregable portions of otherwise exempt material. 

 
 Please let me know if you need any additional information and thank you for your 
attention to this matter. 
 
 
 
       Sincerely yours, 
 
 
 
       LELAND DEMPSEY 
       Attorney at law 
       leland@dandklaw.com 
LFD/lfd 
Enclosures 
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